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FRONTIER CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
FRONTIER EDUCATIONAL CENTER 

5120 ORCHARD AVENUE 
HAMBURG, NY 14075-5657 

Telephone: (716) 926-1711 Fax: (716) 926-1778 Christopher J. Swiatek 
Superintendent of Schools 

Shannon Cross 
District Clerk 

MEMO 

To: Frontier Central School Families 

From: Mr. Christopher Swiatek 
Superintendent of Schools 

Date: 9/12/22 

Re: Bus stop pick up times 

Frontier Families: 

During the first week of school the District analyzed each of our bus routes. For all four tiers of 
bus runs, we continuously try to optimize Transportation’s ability to service the students and 
found that the high level of pedestrian traffic at the High School in the morning is causing 
significant delays in arrival times for our buses. The ripple effect to this is causing a delay in 
arrival time for our Middle School students as well. 

To remedy this time delay and cause the least disruption, the District will be picking up Middle 
School and High School students only, 7-10 minutes earlier than the initially scheduled bus pick 
up time. This pick up time will begin tomorrow morning. Afternoon drop off times will not be 
affected, nor does the elementary #1 and #2 run home. 

Thank you for your continued support while we adjust our bus routes and times as quickly and 
efficiently as possible for the betterment of our school community. 


